



[www.applecreeksnowryders.org](http://www.applecreeksnowryders.org)

## **Apple Creek Snow Ryders** Meeting Minutes

**February 26, 2019**

**Present:** Mike Merbach, President; Marty Evers, Vice President; Keith Lanser, Treasurer; Amanda Schabo, Secretary; Adam Van Camp, Lisa Merbach, Nick Lanser– Board Members

**Next meeting:** **March 26, 2019 -Center Town Hall – 7:30 pm**

---

### **I. Announcements**

- Introductions and welcoming of new members.
- January's Minutes were read and "Marked as Approved"
- January's Treasurers' Report – "Marked and Filed for Audit"

### **II. Discussion**

- Thank you to Nick and Lynn Lanser for hosting the chili dump on January 26<sup>th</sup>. The weather wasn't the greatest, but those who attended said it was a great time.
- Scholarship packets are ready. Email club if you are interested. Due date is March 27<sup>th</sup>.
- AWSC Spring Convention is March 22 – 24<sup>th</sup> at the Radisson Hotel and Conference Center in Green Bay. It would be nice to get some club presence at this event. Please let a board member know if you are interested and in attending and if you will need a hotel room, and we will get you signed up. Deadline for sign up is February 28<sup>th</sup>, 2019.
- Our annual fundraiser is tentatively planned for Tuesday, October 22<sup>nd</sup>. Location is still TBD, but we are working toward reserving The Starlite Club again.
- Our Fundraising committee is looking for donations. If you are able to collect donations from anyone (gift certificates/booze/regifted Christmas items). This would help tremendously.
- Final Trail maintenance paperwork and land owner easements needs to be in by May 20<sup>th</sup>.
- Our trails are currently open, and we have been grooming regularly. Use caution when riding, if you see down signs, please do your part and fix them or contact Jeff Lamers – Trail Boss.

- Thank you to all our groomer operator/volunteers. Your efforts this season have not gone unnoticed.
- Land owner appreciation hams are set to be ordered and in for the March meeting. Thank you, Jerry Ebben, for heading this up.
- Elections will be held at the March meeting. Open positions will be Vice President, Secretary (Amanda has resigned effective the end of this season), and 2 Board Members (Lisa Merbach and Adam Van Camp).

**III. Roundtable**

- No other new business, meeting was adjourned
- See you in March!